# Kansas Commission on Peace Officers' Standards and Training (KS•CPOST)

Commission Meeting Minutes Held at KLETC – 11009 S. Hornet Hutchinson, KS August 31, 2015 9:00 am

### Attendees:

KS•CPOST Members Present	KS•CPOST Staff
Chairman John Whitmer	Gary Steed, Executive Director
Commissioner Mark Bruce	Eric Williams, Counsel
Commissioner Mark Bundy	Rose Ann Ohmart, Administrative Assistant
Commissioner Jeff Herrig	John Gaunt, Investigator
Commissioner James Jarboe	Darren Moore, Investigator
Commissioner Herman Jones	Dave Thompson, Investigator
Commissioner Mike Keller	
Commissioner Richard Powell	
Commissioner Robert Sage	KLETC Staff
Commissioner Brad Schoen	Ed Pavey, Director
Commissioner Kirk Thompson	Darin Beck, Associate Director
	Dave Warry, Assistant Director
Commissioner Amy Mellor - absent	Ron Gould, Deputy Assistant Director
	Lisa Webster, Director's Assistant

The public KS-CPOST Commission meeting was called to order by Chairman John Whitmer with a roll call of commissioners in attendance as listed above. KS-CPOST and KLETC staff in attendance as listed above.

## **Approval of minutes**

A motion (2015 M 01) was made by Commissioner Schoen, seconded by Commissioner Jones to approve the minutes of the December 10, 2014 meeting. Motion passed unanimously.

### **KS-CPOST Director's Report**

Executive Director Gary Steed presented his report which included a briefing on the budget, Central Registry replacement, Legislative Post Audit and investigations statistics.

Chairman Whitmer made a motion (2015 M 02) to nominate Commissioner Powell for the Hearing Committee, which was seconded by Commissioner Bundy. The motion passed unanimously.

Legal Counsel Eric Williams briefed the commissioners on the proposed legislative amendments to K.S.A. 74-5605(d). A motion (2015 M 03) was made by Commissioner Keller to support the proposed amendments. This motion was seconded by Commissioner Jarboe and was passed unanimously.

After a brief discussion, a motion (2015 M 04) was made by Commissioner Thompson to delegate the Commission's authority to the Hearing Committee on case matters that have been investigated but not finalized by the Investigative Committee. Commissioner Schoen seconded the motion, which was passed unanimously.

Chairman Whitmer called for a 10 minute break.

Chairman Whitmer reconvened the meeting at 10:42 am.

### **KLETC Director's Report**

Director Pavey of the Kansas Law Enforcement Training Center presented his report which included a financial review, ongoing maintenance projects, changes in staffing, KLETC's Strategic Plan, 2016 Training Schedule and information regarding Blue Courage. Presentation material from the director's report was distributed.

Chairman Whitmer moved that the Commission support the resolution (2015 R 004) in support of additional KLETC funding. The resolution was seconded by Commissioner Jarboe and passed unanimously.

After KLETC Director Pavey informed the Commission of necessary amendments to the Satellite Academy Admissions Policy, a motion to approve the resolution (2015 R 001) amending the policy was made by Commissioner Sage and seconded by Commissioner Keller. The motion passed unanimously.

Director Pavey asked for approval of the resolution (2015 R 002) to add the Fair and Impartial Policing Curriculum to the full-time Basic Training Course. A motion was made by Commissioner Schoen to approve the resolution. Commissioner Jones seconded the motion and it was unanimously passed.

After a brief discussion, Director Pavey presented a resolution (2015 R 003) to the commission to approve the current 560 Hour Full-Time Basic Training Course Curriculum. A motion was made by Commissioner Powell and seconded by Commissioner Keller. The resolution passed unanimously.

# **New Business**

There was no discussion of new business.

Upon motion (2015 M 05) by Chairman Jones and seconded by Commissioner Schoen, the meeting was adjourned at 11:40 pm by a unanimous approval.